

NICOLAS CALVIN



CONTACT

- 📞 +62 821-1818-2339
- ✉️ mynameisncc12@gmail.com
- 📍 Jl. Hj Nimin III no 168K.
Cengkareng, Rawa Buaya.

SUMMARY

Graduated from Trinitas High School with Social Major in 2019. Entering world of work directly after graduating from high school and start collecting experience of work directly. Based on various work experiences that I have collected, I have some of strengths in the world of work, which include my ability to manage or management skill, negotiate skill, and problem solving with critical thinking.

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Management Skill
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Teamwork
- Public Speaking

TECHNICAL

- Microsoft Word - Expert
- Microsoft Excel - Expert
- Microsoft PowerPoint - Expert
- English - Conversational

WORKING EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR BARISTA

Upsolute Coffee | 2019 - 2021

SALES

Mandiri Textile | 2021- 2023

STORE SUPERVISOR (SPV)

Aise Coffee | February 2024 -
September 2024

EDUCATION

TRINITAS

Junior High School

2013-2016

TRINITAS

Senior High School

2016-2019